
 

 
Mr. Keith Nowell PG, CHG 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Department Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA 94502-6540 

Subject: 

Information Update 
Case RO1389 – GM Truck Center Site 
8099 S. Coliseum Way 
Oakland, California 
 
 
Dear Mr. Nowell: 

This letter is to provide a brief update on the search for additional records for the 
activities related to the open Leaking Underground Storage tank (LUST) case 
number RO1389 at the property located at 8099 South Coliseum Way in Oakland, 
California (herein referred to as the “Site”).  During previous discussions you had 
indicated that one of the items of information missing from the case file was a report 
on the removal of four former underground storage tanks (USTs) located on the 
western portion of the Site; one 2,000-gallon gasoline UST, one 2,000-gallon diesel 
fuel UST, one 1,000-gallon new oil UST, and one 1,000-gallon used oil UST.   

ARCADIS has reviewed information from the Site owner (Argonaut Holdings LLC.) 
and determined that the USTs were removed and disposed, and contaminated soils 
were excavated and disposed under a contract with USPCI in August 1993.  The 
USTs were removed from two separate excavations; one that contained the gasoline 
and diesel fuel USTs, and one that contained the new oil and used oil USTs.  Based 
on the analytical results previously sent to the Alameda County Department of 
Environmental Health (ACDEH) in 1993, and a figure included in the file (attached), 
Clayton Environmental Consultants collected soil samples from the excavations after 
the USTs were removed.  The attached figure depicts the sizes of the respective 
excavation areas.  The gasoline/diesel UST excavation was approximately 18 feet by 
14 feet; whereas the new/used oil UST excavation was approximately 8.5 feet by 17 
feet.  Based on notations included on the copy of the analytical results retrieved from 
the County web site, the gasoline/diesel UST excavation was approximately 12 feet 
deep, and the new/used oil UST excavation was approximately 8 feet deep.  
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Mr. Keith Nowell 
March 4, 2013 

Accounting for the space occupied by the USTs in each excavation area, the 
estimated volumes of soil excavated from each area were; approximately 92 cubic 
yards from the gasoline/diesel fuel UST excavation, and approximately 32 cubic 
yards from the new/used oil UST excavation.  The resulting total volume of soil 
excavated from the UST areas was approximately 124 cubic yards.  The results of 
the sampling indicated a release from each of the UST areas, and a release report 
was submitted to the ACDEH on August 19, 1993 (attached).   

ARCADIS also found copies of seven (7) manifests for the transportation and 
disposal of the USTs and the excavated soils.  Each manifest for the soil disposal 
indicates that 17 cubic yards of soil was removed from the Site on October 7, 1993, 
resulting in a total of 119 cubic yards.  This closely matches the estimated volume 
indicated above.  Many of the manifest copies are faint but in part legible, and have 
been attached.  We are working to obtain copies of these documents that are more 
legible and will forward to you if obtained.   

I will be in contact with you to discuss this information. 

Sincerely, 

ARCADIS G&M of Michigan, LLC 
 
 
 
 
Charles W Dittmar II 
Senior Environmental Scientist 
 
Attachments 

Copies: 

Marilyn J. Dedyne, P.E. – Argonaut Holdings, Inc 
Brad Saunders, P.E. – ARCADIS 
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1993 UST Excavation Figure 
 

  

 





 

 

 
 

Leaking Underground Storage Tank Release Report 
 

  

 





 

 

UST and Soil Disposal Manifests 
 
 

 




































